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Healesville Court House

Location

42 Harker Street, Healesville VIC 3777 - Property No 40414

Municipality

YARRA RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1171

Heritage Overlay Numbers

Heritage Listing

Yarra Ranges Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 7, 2021

The former Healesville Court House is architecturally significant as the most intact remaining example of a former
group of five similar timber court houses constructed in the 1880s. The former Court House retains its original
built-in furniture and demonstrates skilful design in its use of timber to achieve both picturesque qualities and a
complex and ornamental porch verandah. The building is important as a work of the Public Works Department
architect, J T Kelleher who in charge of the Eastern District during the 1880s and designed many notable post
offices and court houses. (VHR, H1171)
The former Healesville Court House is of historical importance for its association with Joseph Anderson Panton,
the first magistrate of the court house and a prominent Victorian citizen. Panton owned a small house in
Healesville and Panton's Gap was named after him. Panton, a warden and magistrate, was responsible for
mapping the Yarra Ranges and naming Donna Buang. Panton later became Chief Magistrate in Melbourne and
actively maintained interests in the arts and viticulture. (VHR, H1171)

Heritage Study/Consultant Yarra Ranges - Shire of Yarra Ranges Heritage Study, Context Pty Ltd, 2000; 



Construction dates 1889, 

Architect/Designer Public Works Department,  Kelleher, John Thomas, 

Other Names Healesville Tourist Information Centre,  

Hermes Number 115378

Property Number

Physical Description 1

The former Healesville Court House was constructed between 1889 and 1890 by H N Hainer to a design by J T
Kelleher in the Victorian Free Classical style. The former court house is a timber building with hipped gable roof,
trussed gables and a skillion front verandah. (VHR, H1171)

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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